The Aeolian is published by the Division of University Relations at Georgia Southwestern State University. The name Aeolian derives from Aeolus, appointed by the mythological god Zeus to be the keeper of the winds — both to calm and to arouse them. He was the King of the Aeolian Islands.

Aeolian
800 Wheatley Street
Americus, Georgia 31709
229.931.2038
229.931.2072 (fax)
wdsumner@canes.gsw.edu
www.gsw.edu/news

Wes Sumner, Editor
Design by Words by Design

President’s Corner
GSW remembers rural roots, ready for second century..............................3

Campus News
Miller named executive director of GSW Foundation .........................4
Yancey accepts 2005 21st Century Leadership Award .......................5
Habitat home to be built for Centennial .............................................6

Homecoming 2005
State Sen. George Hooks receives Aeolian Award ..............................7

Cover Story
New logo helps GSW mark Centennial.............................................8

Campaign Connection
2004 a record year for giving..............................................................11

GSW Through the Years
1966-1986..........................................................................................14

Class Notes
Where Are They Now? ......................................................................15

GSW Donors 2004..............................................................................17

Reflections of Italy Tour

The Division of Continuing Education is sponsoring a travel tour and alumni are encouraged to participate. The group departs November 3, 2005, and will spend 10 days touring some of Italy’s most treasured cities, including Rome, Florence and Venice. Cost starts at $2,619. Call (229) 931-2151 for more information or to request a brochure.
President William B. King led the institution from 1963 to 1978. He directed the institution's rapid growth from junior college to four-year college offering graduate work in teacher education. Under his leadership, enrollment climbed from 593 in 1963 to 2,500 in 1978.

Dr. William H. Capitan became the institution’s eighth president and assumed duties July 1, 1979.

The James Earl Carter Library was officially dedicated June 7, 1973. It was named for Mr. J. Earl Carter (1894-1953), Sumter County farmer, businessman, civic leader and elected official. He was the father of former Georgia governor, U.S. president and GSW alumnus Jimmy Carter.

The first bachelor’s degrees were awarded June 3, 1968.

Hurricanes played competitive collegiate football from 1983-88.

The ROTC program was established in 1981 with 20 students, and grew to more than 70 by 1985. The program ended in 1994.

Dr. Harold Isaacs founded the internationally-respected Association of Third World Studies at GSW in 1983.

Special thanks to Mildred Tietjen and Paula Williams